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Verne, B. Michael

S S
From:
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:16 AM
To: Verne, B. Michael
Subject: TA{Q(2)
Mike,

Can you please confirm that the PNO would view the sale of a portfolio of reverse mortgages as exempt under 7A(c){2)?

Thank you,

Yeoo
DA
4?&7\V“*’

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not
disclose its contents to anyone.

I i cui=r 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used,

and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penaities. Any legal
advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the
matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.






